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Marguerite McLean %.G L) 
I I ...-""*-..I n---__---- -."---- . .- .--~~_--~Ja-Qm-&- --- 
From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVII;.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

cc: 

Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3:29 PM 

CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Charles Beck; 'Ansley Watson, Jr.'; Beth Keating; 'Charlles A. Rawsori Ill'; 'Cheryl 
Martin'; 'Jay Sutton'; 'Maltthew R. Costa'; 'Norman Horton, Jr,'; 'Paula Brown'; 'Stuart L. Shoaf; 
'mwi II ia ms@ng I re sou rce s. com' 

Electronic Filing OPC's '1 00003-GU Prehearing Statement Subject: 

Attachments: OPC's 100003-GU Prehearing Statement..docx.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL, 32399-1400 

Christensen.patt.@lg@ate.fl .us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. li00003-GU 

In Re: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for e1ectron.i~ filing is Citizens' Prehearing Statement 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-93 3 0 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

1 0/13/20 1 0 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 100003-GU 
FILED: October 13,201 0 

In Re: Purchased gas adjustment 1 
(PG,A) true-up 1 

--- PREHEARING STATEMENT OF THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

The Citizens of the State of Florida., through the Office of Public Counsel, pursuant to the 

Order Establishjng Procedure in this docket, I’SC-10-0119-PCO-GU issued February 26, 201 0, 

submit this Prehearirig Statement. 

- APPEARANCES: 

PATRICIA A, CHRISTENSEN, Esquire 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
On behalf of the Citizens of the S t a a f  Florida. 

A, WITNESSES: 

None. 

€3. EXHIBITS: 

None. 

-- C. STATEMENT OF BASIC POSITION 

None at this time. 



D. STATEMENT OF FACTUAL ISSUESATD POSITIONS 

E. STIPULATED ISSUES: 

ISSUE 1: ---- 

I- POSITION: 

LSS'UE 2: --- 

---- POSITION: 

ISSUE 3: ---- 

-- POSITION: 

ISSUE 4: --- 

-- POSITION: 

ISSUIS 5: 
---A 

---- POSITION: 

What are the final purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts for the period 
J'muary 200!9 through December 2009? 

No position at this time. 

What are the actual/estimated purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts for the 
period January 2010 through December 2010? 

No position at this time. 

What are thLe total purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts to be collected 
during the period January 201 1 through December 201 l ?  

No position ,at this time. 

What are the levelized purchased gas cost recovery (cap) factors for the period 
Jainuary 201 :l through December 201 l? 

Staff has no position at this time. 

What should be the effective date of the new purchased gas adjustment charge for 
billing purposes? 

No position rat this time. 

None. 

F. PENDINIG MOTIONS: 

None. 

G. REOUESTS FOR CONFIDENTIALITY 

Citizcns have no pending requests for claims for confidentiality. 



N. REOUIREMENTS OF ORDER 

There an: no requirements of the Order Establishing Procedure with which the Office of 

Public Counsel crannot comply. 

I. OBJECTIONS TO QUALIFICATIONS 

Citizens do not expect to challenge the qualification of any witness. 

Dated this 13t'' day of October, 2009. 

Respectfully submitted, 

-:<.- 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Florida Bar No. 0989789 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 
(850) 488-9330 



DOCKET NO, 100003-GU 
- CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of OPC’s PREHEARING 

STATEMENT was hmish!ed to the following, by electronic and U S .  Mail, on this 13th day of 

October, 201 0. 

Elizabeth WadeIDavjd Weawer 
AGL Resources, Inc. 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Jay Sutton 
Florida City Gas 
955 East Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 

Cheryl M. Martini 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P,O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach., FL 33402,-3395 

Paula IC. Brown 
Peoples Gas System 
Regulatory Affairs 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Matthew R.  Costa 
TECO Energy, In(;. 
P. 0. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601 -01 11 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Melvin Williams 
Florida City Gas 
933 East 2Sth Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 

Stuart L. Shoaf 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane, Ferguson Rt McMullen 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Katherine Fleming 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Patricia A, Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 


